Wahid Abdurakhman

From: Sumardi

Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2018 8:44 AM

To: Ira Dhamayanti; Wahid Abdurakhman; lwan Pramono; Ferry M Butarbutar
Subject: RE: 2017 DTAP - March 2018

Importance: High

Bu,

OK terima kasih
Team segera akan menyiapkan semua keperluan mulai dari Branch/Area/HO

Pak Wahid,
Pls bring back the gold medal ..synergy, do the best ..TRAKINDO HARUS BISA..

Best Regards,

SUMARDI
Learning & Talent Development

PT Trakindo Utama

Training Center

Jalan Raya Narogong KM 19, Bogor 16820 - Indonesia

Tel.: +62 21 823 3361, Ext. 108 . IP Phone: (821)3674 Mobile: +62 8125538433
sumardi@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook ¢ Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama

A member of ™ Tiara Marga

From: Ira Dhamayanti

Sent: Thursday, January 04, 2018 8:16 AM

To: Sumardi; Wahid Abdurakhman; lwan Pramono; Ferry M Butarbutar
Subject: RE: 2017 DTAP - March 2018

Pak Sumardi

Dari saya ok, dan seperti tahun lalu kita perlu memberikan bimbingan untuk pemenang TSAP, terutama untuk
persiapan presentasi

Thanks
Best Regards,

Ira Dhamayanti Kamal
Learning & Talent Development Manager



PT Trakindo Utama

JI. Raya Narogong KM. 19 Cileungsi, Bogor 16820, Indonesia
Telp. +62 21 823 3361 * Mobile: +62 811 1013854 « IP Ext: 3671
Fax. +62 21 823 3360

ira.dhamayanti@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook ¢ Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: Sumardi

Sent: Thursday, January 04, 2018 7:37 AM

To: Wahid Abdurakhman; Iwan Pramono; Ira Dhamayanti; Ferry M Butarbutar
Subject: FW: 2017 DTAP - March 2018

Importance: High

Pak Wahid,
Terima kasih atas informasinya..

Dari view saya, kita akan kirim perwakilan pada event ini dan Dealer Reps dari TC Cileungsi

Namun begitu kita minta endorsement Bu Ira dan Pak Ferry dalam hal ini

Bu Ira & Pak Ferry,
Mohon advise perihal undangan DTAP Melbourne yang akan dilaksanakan pada tanggal 12-17 Maret 2018

Adapun yang akan menjadi wakil dari PT Trakindo Utama adalah Pemenang TSAP 1 2018 dan yang menjadi Dealer
Reps adalah perwakilan dari TC Cileungsi

Terima kasih

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

From: Wahid Abdurakhman
Sent: Thursday, January 04, 2018 7:24 AM



To: Sumardi
Cc: lwan Pramono
Subject: FW: 2017 DTAP - March 2018

Dear Pak Sumardi,

Terkait dengan Announcement event DTAP ini, mohon advicenya apakah kita confirm akan participate pada event tersebut.

Kemudian untuk Reps apakah dari TC Cls ataukah dari Area?

Terimakasih
Best Regards,

Wahid Abdurrahman
Learning & Development

PT Trakindo Utama

Cileungsi Training Center

JI. Raya Narogong Km. 19 Cileungsi, Bogor, West Java 16820, Indonesia
Tel. +62 21 823 3361 Ext. 110  Mobile. +62 811 804 0131
wahid.abdurakhman@trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

www.trakindo.co.id

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: Ridwan Undru

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 10:06 AM
To: Wahid Abdurakhman

Cc: Iwan Pramono

Subject: FW: 2017 DTAP - March 2018

Pak Wahid,
FYI

Terimakasih

Ridwan Undru
Learning & Talent Development Department

PT Trakindo Utama

JI. Raya Narogong KM. 19 Cileungsi, Bogor 16820, Indonesia

Telp. +62 21 823 3361 Ext: 122 « IP Phone: (821) 3677 « Mobile: +62 811 8040 129
ridwan.undru@trakindo.co.id

http://www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook ¢ Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group



From: Christopher Lord [mailto:LORD CHRISTOPHER@cat.com]
Sent: 03 Januari 2018 9:47

To: Katrina Shaw; Ross Kelly; Steve Templer; Ridwan Undru

Cc: Rebecca Ricardo; Leah Rushford

Subject: 2017 DTAP - March 2018

Al

Please find the attached set of documents outlining this years competition.

Please start with the Announcement letter and work from there.

| am away all of next week in the USA, | will have email access, so please feel free to contact me.
We will be holding a teleconference in the coming weeks.

Kind Regards

Chris Lord | Learning and Development Consultant
Caterpillar of Australia | Global Dealer Learning

1, Caterpillar Drive, Tullamarine
Melbourne, VIC, 3043

+61 (0)3 9953 9960
Lord Christopher@cat.com

"This email message and information, including any attachment is intended solely for the use of the recipient(s) and are
confidential and may also be privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, please delete this email and all
information it contains including its attachment from your system and immediately notify the sender. Dissemination, distribution,
copying, or other use of this email or its attachment is strictly prohibited. Any unintended use of this email shall be your
responsibility and shall be subject to any jurisdiction.”



